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Janah Verver

From: Byron Breckle <byron@wealtharchitects.com.au>

Sent: 28 March 2022 8:04 AM

To: Janah Verver

Subject: FW: SMSF 2021's

Hi Janah, 

 

Response from Trevor below. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Byron Breckle BBUS (Finance & Accounting), DFP 

Principal l Senior Adviser 

 

 
 

T: (07) 3360 9612 | M: 0421 198 046  

16 Trinity Lane, Woolloongabba, QLD, 4102 

PO Box 8406, Woolloongabba, QLD, 4102 

byron@wealtharchitects.com.au 

www.wealtharchitects.com.au  

 

Byron Breckle is an Authorised Representative of Insight Investment Services Pty Ltd l AFSL 309 996  

Wealth Architects (South) Pty Ltd l ABN 35 163 679 954 l Authorised Representative of Insight Investment Services Pty Ltd l AFSL 

309 996 

 

Click here to view our Financial Services Guide  
  
The information contained in this e-mail communication may be confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in 

reliance on or commercialise the information if you are authorised to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail communication, 

please immediately notify us by e-mail to admin@wealtharchitects.com.au or reply by e-mail direct to the sender and then destroy any 

electronic and paper copy of this message. Any views expressed in this e-mail communication are those of the individual sender, except where 

the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of Wealth Architects. Any advice contained in this e-mail has been prepared without 

taking into account your objectives, financial situation or needs. Before acting on any advice in this e-mail, Wealth Architects recommends that 

you consider whether it is appropriate for your circumstances. If this e-mail contains reference to any financial products, Wealth Architects 

recommends you consider the Product Disclosure Statement (PDS) or other disclosure document before making any decisions regarding any 

products. Wealth Architects does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that 

the communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 

 

 

 

From: Trevor Jones <Trevor@cjfootwear.com.au>  

Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 6:56 AM 

To: Byron Breckle <byron@wealtharchitects.com.au> 

Cc: Mark Jones (AU) <mark.t.jones@pwc.com> 

Subject: RE: SMSF 2021's 

 

Morning Byron 

 

Hope you are well and you enjoyed the weekend. 

 

In relation to the below email, we are happy for the withdrawals for the dwelling to come from my members 

balance.  
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Regards 

 

Trevor 

 

From: Byron Breckle <byron@wealtharchitects.com.au>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 10:27 AM 

To: Mark Jones (AU) <mark.t.jones@pwc.com>; Trevor Jones <Trevor@cjfootwear.com.au> 

Subject: SMSF 2021's 

 

Hi Mark & Trevor, 

 

The accountants are completing the 2021 tax returns for the fund. They had a questions around the withdrawals for 

the building and how they are to be treated. 

 

I would like to suggest that they come from Trevor’s member balance so that it evens out the member balances for 

both Trevor and Veronica and also reduces the taxable component which will ensure the estate doesn’t cop as much 

tax upon death of the members. 

 

Are you happy for the withdrawals to be treated this way? 

 

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

 


